
December 11, 2023 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 

HARWICH AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND (HAHT) 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2023 - 1:00PM 

GRIFFIN ROOM, TOWN HALL 
732 MAIN STREET 

 
 
MEMBERS PARTICIPATING:  Larry Ballantine, Chair, Brendan Lowney, Vice Chair, Bob 
Spencer, Clerk and Claudia Williams 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Ballantine called the meeting of the Board of Trustees, 

Harwich Affordable Housing Trust to order on Monday, December 11, 2023 at 1:00PM.   
 
II.  OLD BUSINESS: 
 A.  Review Final Draft of Action Plan with Jenn Goldson of JM Goldson and discuss  
        presentation date 
 
Ms. Goldson appeared virtually and noted that she had sent a final revision of the Action Plan in 
an editable version.   The Plan is for the BOT/HAHT to modify if necessary.   
 
Mr. Ballantine requested a few edits and changes and explained his reasons for those changes.   
 
Mr. Spencer clarified that the BOT can make changes on the Action Plan and also questioned a 
reference on page 18.  
 
Ms. Goldson replied and explained that reference.  
 
Ms. Williams moved to accept the Action Plan with the changes as discussed, seconded by Mr. 
Spencer. 
 
Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  
 
 B.  Discussion with Cyndi Williams, Executive Director, Harwich Chamber of   
        Commerce, affordable housing needs/opportunities  
 
Cyndi Williams, Executive Director of the Harwich Chamber of Commerce  was present and 
spoke of work force housing noting that it is a year round housing need.  She offered to help the 
HAHT as housing  is important to the community.  
 
Mr. Spencer commented on the need for partnerships to move housing forward and the reliance 
on the seasonal work force.  He asked if there were dollar figures related to the seasonal rental 
business. 
 
Ms. Williams will get the figures that were requested.   
 



December 11, 2023 

Elizabeth Harder of Harwich was present and noted that Barnstable County just approved 
hundreds of thousands of dollars for the Cape Cod Chamber of Commerce to set up a housing 
group with a director to address the problems of seasonal and year round workers.  
 
Mr. Ballantine noted that Erin Perry of the Cape Cod Commission had watched the November 
meeting of the HAHT.  She will be present at the next meeting and offered to give an update on 
the Cape Cod Commission’s plan.  
 
 C.  Presentation and discussion of rough draft of 0 Town Way property Request for  
        Proposal (RFP) with Laura Shufelt of Massachusetts Housing Partnership 
(MHP) 
 
Mr. Ballantine requested the correct address for what is formerly known as the Marceline 
Property.  
 
Laura Shufelt was present and stated that she did not have a rough draft at this time due to a 
computer issue.   She will prepare a rough draft for a future meeting.  She did submit a site visit 
and due diligence results which she described in detail. She noted that an easement will be 
needed to utilize a public way.  She also noted other obstacles and what steps should be taken. 
Ms. Shufelt gave options for the placement of the development(s) and the size of the units also 
stating that the lots can be dealt with separately or joined as one large lot. As requested,  she will 
ask the engineers to revisit the issue of the sensitivity of the six ponds. 
 
Board members asked questions about the different options and scenarios which Ms. Shufelt 
answered.  As requested, Ms. Shufelt will have a site plan drawn to show the options discussed.  
 
Ms Shufelt noted that the conceptual  designs will be completed in approximately three weeks. 
She recommended that the Board wait for those designs before moving forward.  
 
Richard Waystack of Harwich was present and stated that 456 Queen Anne Road is the easiest 
address to use when referring to the “Marceline Property”.  He also encouraged Ms. Shufelt to 
have the conceptual designs be broad and gave his reasons for that suggestion.   
 
Ms. Shufelt will send the latest draft of the Request for Proposals and the concept plans as soon 
as possible.  She will also attend the January HAHT meeting.  
 
Mr. Ballantine suggested that a special meeting may be scheduled once the Board has all the 
materials mentioned. 
 
 
Mr. Ballantine confirmed that, moving forward, the subject property will be referred to as 456 
Queen Anne Road. 
 
 D.  Discussion with the Harwich Fire Association regarding their application for funding 
 



December 11, 2023 

Mr. Ballantine noted that Board members have copies of the HFA’s application.  It will be 
included with the minutes (Attachment A) of the meeting on the web site. 
 
Joe Rego of the Harwich Fire Association (HFA) and Bruce Young, President of the HFA were 
present. Also present as part of the partnership was Tom Evans of the Harwich Conservation 
Trust.   
 
Mr, Rego gave a detailed description of the application and the project.  He also explained what 
has already been accomplished, what funding they are requesting from CPC and from the 
HAHT. 
 
 The Board reviewed the application with Mr. Rego and Mr. Young.  Board members asked 
questions which Mr. Rego and Mr. Young answered.   Mr. Spencer commented that more 
specific information is needed about the figures before the Board could consider releasing funds 
to the HFA.  Mr. Lowney suggested getting hard quotes for certain aspects of the project.  
 
Retired Fire Chief Norm Clark was present and commented that he is managing the project. He 
noted that they have the specific  quotes and he will supply that information for the Board. He 
also noted that they will be pursuing grants.  That money is not included in what they have 
presented. On request from the Board, he will also provide numbers related to the different 
phases of the project. 
 
Mr. Ballantine and Mr. Lowney requested that the HFA include a contingency fund.   
 
Tom Evans, President of the Harwich Conservation Trust Board of Trustees was present and 
commented on the partnership between the HAHT and the HFA and what a remarkable job the 
HFA is doing with this project.  He noted that they have already demonstrated that they will 
deliver a fine project and feels they deserve to receive funding.  
 
Mr. Ballantine commented that they are all learning in this process and has asked the Town 
Administrator and Assistant Town Administrator for direction on what the next step will be and 
how money will be transmitted. He suggested having another meeting in the next few weeks for 
discussion. 
 
Kathy Green of the Harwich Community Preservation Committee (CPC) was present and 
commented that the Board has the right to give the HFA the money.  It can be done through a 
grant but that is not necessary.  She noted that it would be quicker for the HAHT to give the 
HFA the money now.  The process for the CPC to release funds would take longer and they 
would not receive money until after Town Meeting in May.  
 
Mr. Ballantine will confirm the mechanism to transmit the money.  Mr. Rego and Mr. Young 
will bring the requested quotes to the next meeting. They will meet on January 8, 2023 which is 
the next scheduled meeting.  
 
After discussion, all agreed to tour the building on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 1:00PM. 
 



December 11, 2023 

 III. NEW BUSINESS: 
 A.  Vote to approve meeting minutes from: 
       1.  October 23, 2023 
       2.  November 6, 2023 
       3.  November 20, 2023 
 
Mr. Lowney moved to approve the minutes of October 23, 2023, November 6, 2023 and 
November 20, 2023, seconded by Ms. Williams. 
 
Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 A.  Housing Resource and Options Fair, Housing Advocate 
 
 B.  Update from Housing Advocate on Regional Housing Strategy Cape Cod   
        Commission has been working on 
 
Brianna Powell, Housing Advocate  announced that on Wednesday December 13, 2023, they are 
holding a Housing and Options Fair and she gave details of the event.  
 
Elizabeth Harder commented that  the County is focusing on housing and starting to hand out 
ARPA Grants. She noted where information about housing can be found on the Cape Cod 
Commission’s website. 
 
V.  ADJOURN: 
 
Ms. Williams moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr. Spencer.   
 
Vote 4:0 in favor.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Judi Moldstad 
Board Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment A: Below 



December 11, 2023 

 
 
 



December 11, 2023 

 
 
 



December 11, 2023 

 
 
 



December 11, 2023 

 



December 11, 2023 



December 11, 2023 

 

From: Joseph Rego regoj 1 @hotmail.com
Subject: Pro Forma

Date: Dec 5, 2023 at 7:04:16 PM
To: Bruce F. Young youngbuilding@comcast.net

E tll.b
r|!.-atrar.C..a
C'lc ,ld-rta.c..a

1860.m.(D

aaso,qtr a
3{m.00.@

CPC tSorLaa 1350,00c ca

B--dbO- 33€p.000.@

Th€ Old Eank Sl. Firohousa Pro fomu



December 11, 2023 



December 11, 2023 

December 5, 2023

Mr. Larry Ballantine
Chairman Harwich Affordable Housing Trust Fund
732 Main Street
Harwich Ma, 02645

Mr Ballantine,

I have been a contractor for the last forty-four years. I hold a Massachusetts Construction Supervisors
License and a Commonwealth of Massachusetts Home lmprovement Contractor license. I was a member
of the building committee for both the new Monomoy Regional High School and the Cape Cod Regional
Technical High School as the liason for the Fire Department. I studied carpentry at Cape Cod Regional
Technical High School, graduating first in my class of 1979. During my earlier years prior to my full-time
appointment at Harwach Fire lworked for Dave Belliveau Builders. ln my eleven years of employment
with Dave lworked on many old Chatham Sea Captains homes down in the old village. I have also built
three homes from the foundation up. My first new home was on Deer Run in South Harwich, my second
was on Nor East Drive in East Harwich, my third was on Elinor Lane in West Harwich. The project that I'm
most proud of is the home I reside in currently. This property was built in 1740 on Nantucket and floated
over and reassembled in Harwich port. When I purchased thls house back in 2002 it needed a complete
renovation from foundation to roof. I was able to keep the old Cape Cod charm by recreating allthe
original moldings. This house has significant historical value to the town as Jerimiah walker was the
brother of Captain Jonathan Walker who was the man with the branded hand who took the slaves up to
Canada before he was caught. lfeelwith my extensive back ground I can lead this project to completion
in January of 2025.

Bruce F. Young, President
Harwich Fire Association



December 11, 2023 



December 11, 2023 

 


